
1 
 

 

PGC Budget Committee Meeting 

 

August 27, 2024     1:00 PM �t 3:00 PM 

 MINUTES 
 

 
Member of Budget Committee: Adil Ahmed (Chair), Yulian Ligioso (A), Garth Kwiecien (A) Susana Atwood 
(F), Ekaterina (Katia) Fuchs (F), Jessica Buchsbaum (F), Maria Salazar- Colon (C), James Hall (C), David 
Delgado (C), Petrina Pledger (S), Jenny Thach (S)  
 
Alternates: John Halpin (A), �D���Œ�]�������[�^�}�µ�Ì�����~���•�U�����X���^�]�u�}�v���,���v�•�}�v���~�&�•�U�����}�µ�P���K�Œ�Œ���~�&�•�U��Joe Reyes (F), Vaishali 
Jogi (C), Roxana Vargas-Greenan (C) 
 
 
 
 

Meeting Called to Order at 1:10 PM 
 

No. Item Discussion/Outcome 

1. Introductions &Roll Call   VCFA Representative introduced Yulian Liogoso, Interim Vice Chancellor 
of Finance & Administration. He said a few words and Roll Call was taken. 
Members Present: Adil Ahmed (Chair), Susana Atwood (F), Jessica 
Buchsbaum (F), Ekaterina (Katia) Fuchs (F),  David Delgado (C), Michael 
Snider ( C), James R. Hall (C ) 
Alternates Present: John Halpin (A) , Vaishali Jogi(C), Joe Reyes(F), Roxana 
Vargas-Greenan 
Members Absent: Garth Kwiecien ( A) E. Simon Hanson (F), Doug Orr(F), 
�D���Œ�]�������[�^�}�µ�Ì�����~A), Jenny Thach (S). Petrina Pledger(S). 
 

2. Approval of agenda  Moved by committee member Buchsbaum.  Seconded by committee 
member Atwood. Motion approved.  

5. Public Comment  �x No public comment  

6. Report from Constituent Groups 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

�x Associated Students �t No report.  
�x 



2 
 

to have enough time to review and discuss the item prior to it 
going to the Board for final adoption. 

�x Admin Association �t No Report.   
�x AFT �t Committee �t Committee Member Atwood shared her 

���]�•���‰�‰�}�]�v�š�u���v�š�� �š�Z���š�� �š�Z���� ���}�u�u�]�š�š������ �]�•�v�[�š�� �����o���� �š�}�� �Œ���À�]���Á��the 
���µ���P���š�� ���}�}�l�X�� �^�Z���� ���Æ�‰�o���]�v������ ���&�d�[�• main concern is since the 
District has discovered there is more funds they are hoping to 
open more sections. 

�x Classified Senate �t No Report. 
�x SEIU �t 



3 
 

���}�Œ�Œ�����š�]�}�v�X���/�(���]�š���Z�����v�[�š���������v���(�}�Œ���š�Z���š�����}�Œ�Œ�����š�]�}�v���š�Z�������}�u�u�]�š�š�������Á�}�µ�o�����•������
a much lower surplus. 
 
Committee Chair Ahmed explained revenues for FY24-25.He explained 
that revenue was reduced per the state asking to use a deficit factor of 
3.51%. He explained that at the State Annual workshop mentioned there 
�Á�}�µ�o���v�[�š�� ������ ���� �����(�]���]�š�� �(�����š�}�Œ�� ���v���� ���]�•�š�Œ�]���š�•�� �Á�}�µ�od receive the revenue. 
Discussion occurred about the footnotes and modifications. He stated 
that he would make the modifications as suggested in the final document. 
 
Committee Member Atwood stated that in the past the District used 1% 
of TCR as the deficit factor and asked if it was suggested as something else 
at the workshop. She asked why we are going along with the workshop 
versus the 1% of TCR. 
 
Interim VCFA Ligioso �•�š���š�������š�Z���š���Á�Z���v���Ç�}�µ���o�}�}�l�����š���š�Z�����'�}�À���Œ�v�}�Œ�[�•�����µ���P���š��
for 24-25, he balanced the budget using 23-24 rainy day funds, doing inter 
fund transfers, doing deferrals, doing suspensions, to make it balanced. 
He continued to explain the District had to record a receivable of $13M 
dollars, over $13M of apportion monies that the District is entitled to but 
the State cannot pay us yet so they deferred that amount which may have 
�]�u�‰�����š���}�v���š�Z�������]�•�š�Œ�]���š�[�•�������•�Z���(�o�}�Á�X���,�������}�v�š�]�v�µ�������š�}�����Æ�‰�o���]�v���š�Z���š���]�(���Ç�}�µ���Œ��������
the through the state budget document, the state is projecting a 
significant deficit for next year, and so they introduced the budget factor. 
He explained that the District is making an assumption that given the State 
budget picture is not going to improve. He continued to explain that this 
is a multi-year projection, given to what we know today from the State 
���µ���P���š�����v�����Z�}�Á���]�š���]�•���(�]�o�š���Œ�������š�Z�Œ�}�µ�P�Z���š�Z�����^�š���š�������Z���v�����o�o�}�Œ�[�•���K�(�(�]�������Z�����(�����o�•��
it is prudent to include the deficit factor. He stated the District will provide 
an update as we get new information.  
 
Committee Member Atwood explained that she believes that the deficit 
factor terminology is being used incorrectly and it has to do with Property 
taxes that are collected by San Francisco. She explained that every District 
is different and it depends on their property taxes. She continued explain 
that this is the big item that affects what the deficit factor will be each 
�š�]�u���� �]�š�� �]�•�� �‰�}�•�š������ �}�v�� �š�Z���� ���Z���v�����o�o�}�Œ�[�•�� �Á�����•�]�š���X�� �^�Z���� ���}�v���o�µ�������� �š�Z���š�� �•�Z����
agreed with Interim VCFA Ligioso that the COLA may be different because 
of the State budget, but it is different than how they make the calculation 
�}�(���������Z�����]�•�š�Œ�]���š�[�•���(�����š�}�Œ�X 
 
Interim VCFA Ligioso explained that property tax has nothing to do with 
deficit factor that the State is introducing. He stated that the deficit factor 



4 
 

factor. 
 
Committee Member Atwood explained how she understands the 
computation because she has calculated it for all the Bay Area Districts 
every year. 
 
Interim VCFA Ligioso explained that because of our property taxes, is just 
one of the elements that make up 





6 
 

welcomes the opportunity. He also explained how it is beneficial to have 




